
 

 
 

 

LLC Managing Committee Meeting Agenda 
Conference Call  

 
Thursday, December 11, 2018 

11:00 AM  
 

 
 
Committee Members (8):  
Lise Asimont (ASEV Past President), Chair (July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019) 
John Aguirre (CAWG President), Tom Collins (ASEV Secretary/Treasurer), Nichola Hall (ASEV Past President), 
Dan Howard (ASEV Executive Director), Aaron Lange (CAWG Past Chair), Bill Pauli (CAWG Past Chair), and 
Tom Slater (CAWG Director) 
 
LLC Managing Committee Meeting Agenda  

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Approval of December 11 Meeting Agenda   
 

3. Approval of November 15 Meeting Minutes* 
 

4. New Business 
a. Additional Booths at CalExpo* 

 
5. Old Business 

a. Update on Fourth SOI Speaker 
b. CAWG LLC Managing Committee Terms 
c. Innovative Wine at Keynote Speaker Luncheon 

 
6. Next Meeting Date and Time  

       
7. Adjournment  

   
 
*documents attached         



 

 
 

 

LLC Managing Committee Meeting Minutes 
Conference Call  

 
Thursday, November 15, 2018 

10:00 AM  
 

 
 
Committee Members Present:   
Lise Asimont (ASEV Past President), Chair (July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019) 
John Aguirre (CAWG President), Tom Collins (ASEV Secretary/Treasurer), Nichola Hall (ASEV Past President), 
Dan Howard (ASEV Executive Director), Aaron Lange (CAWG Past Chair), Bill Pauli (CAWG Past Chair) 
 
Committee Members Not Present:  
Tom Slater (CAWG Director) 
 
Others Present 
Jenny Devine (CAWG Staff)  
 
LLC Managing Committee Meeting Agenda  

1. Call to Order.  Lise Asimont called the meeting to order at 10:04 AM.  
 

2. Approval of November 15 Agenda. Nichola Hall made a motion to approve the November 15 meeting 
agenda, Tom Collins second. Motion was approved.  

 
3. Approval of October 25 Meeting Minutes. Bill Pauli made a motion to approve the October 25 meeting 

minutes, Nichola Hall second. Motion was approved.  
 

4. New Business 
a. LLC Committee Member Terms Ending  

i. Dan Howard stated that Tom Collins term is ending on December 31, 2018. The ASEV 
board has confirmed Jim Harbertson as the new LLC Committee Member.  

ii. Bill Pauli and Tom Slater’s term is ending on December 31, 2018. John Aguirre will discuss 
this with both offline, and then review with the CAWG chair and board based on their 
response.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5. Old Business
a. Innovative Wine for Keynote Speaker Luncheon. Bill Pauli requested to revisit item 5 a. i. from 

the October 25 meeting minutes. The LLC Managing Committee reviewed and discussed the 
recommendation from the last call - Innovative wine for the Keynote Speaker Luncheon. John 
Aguirre stated that it would be a good idea to have several different items (not too many) on the 
table, a representation of the innovation of today. It was suggested to provide a list of innovative 
items that we would like to feature, select the specific innovative items, then discuss the number 
of cans or bottles we may need, and then approach the company. We will also want to provide 
traditional wine for the tables. The LLC Managing Committee meeting will discuss further on the 
next call.

i. Buttonwood Winery: Hop-On hopped Sauvignon Blanc
ii. Butter: Chardonnay in a can – 250 ml cans

iii. Apothic: Coffee-infused wine
iv. Rutherford Ranch: Bourbon Barrel Aged red wine (several wineries out there)
v. Talk to Lance Winters to see if we can get coffee liqueur for the coffee

b. State of the Industry 4th Speaker Update. Marissa Lange, with LangeTwins Family Vineyard and 
Winery, is available to speak on the State of the Industry Panel, if approved by the LLC Managing 
Committee. She does not want this to be a LangeTwins centric, and she is looking for guidance 
and suggestions on what to address – brand development, challenges of maintaining margins, etc. 
John Aguirre suggested that if the LLC Managing Committee approves, she can work with Mike 
Veseth on the guidance that will fit with the panel. Mike Veseth had also suggested Andrea 
Robinson, Master Sommelier, with Andrea Wine, who lives in Napa. He feels that she could 
address the on-premise trade trends. However, we do not know her availability.

Bill Pauli made a motion that the LLC Managing Committee moves forward with approving Marisa 
Lange as the 4th speaker on the State of the Industry panel. Nichola Hall second the motion. Aaron 
Lange abstained from the vote. Motion was approved.

6. Next Meeting Date and Time. The next LLC Managing Committee Meeting will take place on Tuesday, 
December 11, at 11:00 AM.

7. Adjournment. Lise Asimont adjourned the meeting at 10:43 AM.



8'
8'

7'
7'

13'
13'-6"

6'-6"
7'-6"

8'
8'

7'-6"
7'

6'-6"
7'

8'-6"

100

101

102

103

104

105

106
108

110
112

113

114

115
117

119
123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130
132

134
136

137

138

139

140

141

200

201

202

203

204
212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

222 223224 225226 227228 229

236
238

239

240

241

300

301

302

303
305

307
309

311

312

313

314

315
317

318

319
323

324

325

326

327

328

329
331

333
335

337

338

339

340

341

400

401

402

403

404
406

408
412

414

417

418

419

422

423
425

426

427

428

429
431

432

433434

435436

437438

439440

441

601
603

605
607

609
611

613
615

617
619

623
625

627
629

631
633

635
637

639
641

700

701

702

703

704
706

708
712

713

714

715
717

718

719

722

723
725

726

727

728

729

732
734

736
738

739

740

741

800

801

802

803
805

812

813

814

815
817

818

819

822

823
825

826

827

828

829
837

838

839

840

841

900

901

902

903

904

905
907

909
911

912

913

914

915

916

917

918

919

922

923

924

925

926

927

928

929
931

933
935

936

937

938

939

940

941

1000
1002

1004
1006

1008
1010

1014
1016

1024
1026

1030
1032

1034
1036

1038
1040

1001
1003

1005
1007

1009
1011

1013
1015

1017
1019

1023
1025

1027
1029

1031
1033

1035
1037

1039
1041

1100
1102

1104
1106

1108
1110

1112
1114

1116
1118

1122
1124

1126
1128

1130
1132

1134
1136

1138
1140

1101
1103

1105
1107

1109
1111

1113
1129

1131
1133

1135
1137

1139
1141

1200
1202

1204
1206

1208
1210

1212
1228

1230
1232

1234
1236

1238
1240

1201
1203

1205
1207

1209
1211

1213
1215

1217
1219

1223
1225

1227
1229

1231
1233

1235
1237

1239
1241

1300
1302

1304
1306

1308
1310

1312
1314

1316
1318

1322
1324

1326
1328

1330
1332

1334
1336

1338
1340

1301
1303

1309
1311

1317
1319

1323
1325

1327
1329

8'
8'

8'

10'

10' 10'

10'

9'

10'

10'

10'

10'

10'

10'

10'

30'
9'

30'

14'

9'

8'-6"
10'

10'

30'

9'

30'

13'
28'

8'

13'

20'
20'

640
638

636
634

632
630

628
626

624
620

618
600

602

M
100

M
102

M
104

M
106

M
108

M
110

M
101

M
103

M
105

M
107

M
109

M
111

M
200

M
202

M
204

M
206

M
208

M
210

M
201

M
203

M
205

M
207

M
209

M
211

M
300

M
302

M
304

M
306

M
308

M
310

M
301

M
303

M
305

M
307

M
309

M
311

M
400

M
402

M
404

M
406

M
408

M
410

M
401

M
403

M
405

M
407

M
409

M
411

8'

10'
10'

10'
10'

7'
12'-6"

7'

M
500

M
502

M
504

M
506

M
508

M
510

M
501

M
503

M
505

M
507

M
509

M
511

M
600

M
602

M
604

M
606

M
608

M
610

M
601

M
603

M
605

M
607

M
609

M
611

M
700

M
702

M
704

M
706

M
708

M
710

M
701

M
703

M
705

M
707

M
709

M
711

M
800

M
802

M
804

M
806

M
808

M
810

M
801

M
803

M
805

M
807

M
809

M
811

10'
10'

10'
10'

8'

7'
7'

12'-6"

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 A

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 B

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 B

 M
E

ZZ

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 C

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 A

 M
E

Z
Z

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 A

-B
 C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

14'
14'

19'

17'
19'

25'

10'

10'

LO
U

N
G

E

LO
U

N
G

E

10'

10'

24'
12'

SEA
TIN

G
 FO

R
 1900

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 D

Inventory as of 08/03/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'

S
ize

100

Totals:

Q
ty

466

466

S
q

Ft
46,600

46,600

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 A

 as of 08/03/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'

S
ize

100

Totals:

Q
ty

119

119

S
q

Ft
11,900

11,900

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 B

 as of 08/03/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'

S
ize

100

Totals:

Q
ty

117

117

S
q

Ft
11,700

11,700

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 B

 M
E

ZZ as of 08/03/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'

S
ize

100

Totals:

Q
ty4848

S
q

Ft
4,800

4,800

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 C

 as of 08/03/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'

S
ize

100

Totals:

Q
ty

134

134

S
q

Ft
13,400

13,400

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 D

 M
E

ZZ as of 08/03/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'

S
ize

100

Totals:

Q
ty4848

S
q

Ft
4,800

4,800

B
O

O
TH

 C
O

U
N

T

B
LD

G
. LE

G
E

N
D

:

U
N

IFIED
 W

IN
E

February 4 - 6, 2020
C

A
L E

X
P

O
 - H

A
LLS

 A
-B

-C
-D

 - S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO
, C

A
LIFO

R
N

IA

File Path: O:\NRDC\_FloorPlans\Shows\2019\01-Jan\Unified Wine (468453)\UWE19-HALLS A-B-C-D.dwg | Tab Name: 11x17L

B
R

IA
N

 B
E

G
A

Y
, N

R
D

C
8/3/2018

By:

Job #:

A
E

:

P
rod. A

E
:

P
rod. B

ranch:

S
tarted B

y:

Facility:

C
ity &

 S
tate:

H
all / Level:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
FO

#4658406
P

assport Line Item
 N

um
ber:

S
cale:

S
tarted:

LAS V
EG

AS
BR

IAN
 BEG

AY, N
R

D
C

8/3/2018
D

AN
IEL BAU

M
G

AR
T

D
AN

IEL BAU
M

G
AR

T
468453
C

U
S

TO
M

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
, C

ALIFO
R

N
IA

H
A

LLS A
-B-C

-D

C
AL EXPO

R
EVISIO

N
D

ate:

D
isclaim

er - Every effort has been m
ade to

ensure the accuracy of all inform
ation

contained on this floor plan. H
ow

ever, no
w

arranties, either expressed of im
plied, are

m
ade w

ith respect to this floor plan. If the
location of building colum

ns, utilities or other
architectural com

ponents of the facility is a
consideration in the construction or usage of
an exhibit, it is the sole responsibility of the
exhibitor to physically inspect the facility to
verify all dim

ension and locations.
 ©

 C
opyright 2007, Freem

an C
o. All rights reserved.

C
onfidential and Proprietary - the inform

ation
contained herein is the proprietary inform

ation of
Freem

an and by accessing the inform
ation, the

recipient agrees to keep the inform
ation

confidential and not disclose it to any third party
w

ithout the prior consent of Freem
an.  R

ecipient
also agrees to only use the inform

ation for its
internal evaluation purposes and for no other
purpose, w

ithout the prior consent of Freem
an.



M
EN E

E
E

E
E

E
E

P

E
PEEEA
EEEEEEE
P

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

P
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E E

E E E E E

A
P

E
P

P

A
P

P
S

C
TP

E
P

E
P

E
P P

FH

FH

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

FH
E

FH

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
FH

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

EE
W

A
FH

E
P

WE
P

A
E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
WWWWWWWW

WWW
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
A

W W W
A

W W

W
O

M
EN

O
PTIO

N
AL

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 O

R
FR

EIG
H

T D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

FR
EIG

H
T

D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

FR
EIG

H
T

D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

FR
EIG

H
T

D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

FR
EIG

H
T

D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

E
X

IT

100'x266' AR
EA

E
X

IT

E
X

IT
FR

EIG
H

T D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

E
X

IT

E
X

IT

E
X

IT

E
X

IT

O
PTIO

N
AL

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 O

R
FR

EIG
H

T D
O

O
R

24'W
x17'H

E
X

IT

FR
EIG

H
T

D
O

O
R

21'W
x17'H

E
X

IT

E
X

IT

E
X

IT

FR
EIG

H
T

D
O

O
R

23'W
x17'H

250'x287' AR
EA

E
X

IT
O

PTIO
N

AL
E

N
TR

A
N

C
E

 O
R

FR
EIG

H
T D

O
O

R
24'W

x17'H

A
C

C
E

S
S

LA
D

D
ER

R
eserved for

C
oncessions

W
O

M
EN

M
EN

100
102

108
110

112
114

116
118

120
122

124
126

128
130

132
134

136
138

144
146

148
150

152

207

306

307

408

409

506
508

652
654

656
658

660
662

664
666

668
670

672
674

676
678

680
682

684
686

688
690

692
694

696
698

653
655

657
659

661
663

665
667

669
671

673
677

679
681

683
685

687
689

691
693

695
697

699

752
754

756
758

760
762

764
766

768
770

772
776

778
780

782
784

786
788

790
792

794
796

798

707
719

725
727

733
739

753
755

757
759

761
763

765
767

769
771

773
777

779
781

783
785

787
789

791
793

795
797

799

806
818

824
826

832
838

852
854

856
858

860
862

864
866

868
870

872
876

878
880

882
884

886
888

890
892

894
896

898

807
809

819
825

827
833

835
837

839
853

855
857

859
861

863
865

867
869

871
873

875
877

879
881

883
885

887
889

891
893

895
897

899

C
4

20'

30'

C
3

20'

30'

C
2

20'

30'

C
1

20'

30'

D
1

20'

30'

D
2

20'

30'

B
2

20'

30'

B
1

20'

30'

L2

20'

20'

L1

20'

20'

M

30'

20'

K

30'

20'

J

30'

20'

N

30'

20'

G

30'

30' I

20'

20'

O

20'

20'

A
4

20'

20'

A
2

20'

20'

A
1

20'

20'

A
3

20'

20'

709

808

735
737

834
836

500
502

504

440

550

451

450

741
743

745
747

840

841

842

843

844

845

846

847

749
751

848

849

850

851

405
403

401
407

404
402

400
406

6'-8" 8'

10'

10'

10'

10'

10'

10'

8'
10'

10'

20'
20'

10'

22'

10'

10'

10'

235
237

239
241

243

334

335

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

209
211

308

309

310

H

30'

30'

F

40'

40'

201
203

205

300

301

302

303

304

305

18'-2"
8'

9' 9' 9'

25'
25'

10'

434
436

438

E

40'

30'
10'

10'

6'-8"

8'

6'-8"
729

828

829

721
723

820

821

822

823

711
713

715
717

810

811

812

813

814

815

816

817

703
705

802

803

804

805

18'-2"

701

801

800

601
603

605
607

501
503

505
507

600
602

604
606

546

447

446

544

445

444

223

40'

60'
Lounge

10'

12'-3"

E
 -E

LE
C

TIR
C

A
L (110V

 O
R

 220V
)

E
P

 -E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L

FH
-FIR

E
 H

O
S

E

P -PIPE

T -TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E

TP -TELEPH
O

N
E P

AN
EL

W
 -W

ATER

Inventory as of 12/06/2018

D
im

ension
10'x10'
20'x20'
20'x30'
30'x30'
30'x40'
40'x40'
40'x60'

S
ize

100
400
600
900

1,200
1,600
2,400

Totals:

Q
ty

3098122111

334

S
qFt

30,900
3,200
7,200
1,800
1,200
1,600
2,400

48,300

C
A

L E
X

P
O

 - P
A

V
ILIO

N
 - S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

, C
A

LIFO
R

N
IA

B
O

O
TH

 C
O

U
N

T

B
LD

G
. LE

G
E

N
D

:

U
N

IFIED
 W

IN
E

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 30-31, 2020

File Path: O:\NRDC\_FloorPlans\Shows\2020\01-Jan\Unified Wine (Proposal)\UWE20-PAVILION.dwg | Tab Name: 11x17L

B
R

IA
N

 B
E

G
A

Y
, N

R
D

C
12/6/2018

By:

Job #:

A
E

:

P
rod. A

E
:

P
rod. B

ranch:

S
tarted B

y:

Facility:

C
ity &

 S
tate:

H
all / Level:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
FO

#4658406
P

assport Line Item
 N

um
ber:

S
cale:

S
tarted:

LAS V
EG

AS
BR

IAN
 BEG

AY, N
R

D
C

12/6/2018
D

AN
IEL BAU

M
G

AR
T

D
AN

IEL BAU
M

G
AR

T
FS C

U
S

TO
M

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
, C

ALIFO
R

N
IA

PAVILIO
N

C
AL EXPO

R
EVISIO

N
D

ate:

D
isclaim

er - Every effort has been m
ade to

ensure the accuracy of all inform
ation

contained on this floor plan. H
ow

ever, no
w

arranties, either expressed of im
plied, are

m
ade w

ith respect to this floor plan. If the
location of building colum

ns, utilities or other
architectural com

ponents of the facility is a
consideration in the construction or usage of
an exhibit, it is the sole responsibility of the
exhibitor to physically inspect the facility to
verify all dim

ension and locations.
 ©

 C
opyright 2007, Freem

an C
o. All rights reserved.

C
onfidential and Proprietary - the inform

ation
contained herein is the proprietary inform

ation of
Freem

an and by accessing the inform
ation, the

recipient agrees to keep the inform
ation

confidential and not disclose it to any third party
w

ithout the prior consent of Freem
an.  R

ecipient
also agrees to only use the inform

ation for its
internal evaluation purposes and for no other
purpose, w

ithout the prior consent of Freem
an.




